
AUSLEY & MCMULLEN 
A T T O R N E Y S  A N D  COUNSELORS A T  LAW 

227 SOUTH CALHOUN STREET 

P . O .  BOX 391 (ZIP 32302) 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301 

1850) 224-91 15 FAX (850) 222-7560 

June 15,2007 

HAND DELIVERED 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Division of Commission Clerk 
and Administrative Services 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause 
and Generating Performance Incentive Factor 
FPSC Docket No. 07000 1 -E1 

REQUEST FOR SPECIFIED CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT 
lCONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENTS ATTACHED) 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

We submit herewith a single confidential set of Tampa Electric Company's highlighted 423 
Forms for the month of April 2007 and request specified confidential treatment of Forms 423-1(a), 
423-2, 423-2(a) and 423-2(b). Our request is made pursuant to Section 366.093, Fla. Stat., for the 
reasons detailed in the document entitled "Tampa Electric Company's Request for Specified 
Confidential Treatment", which document was filed under separate cover (copy enclosed). The 
sensitive information contained in these forms has been highlighted in yellow. 

Please acknowledge receipt and filing of the above by stamping the duplicate copy of this 
letter and returning same to this writer. 

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter. 

Sincerely, 

JDB/pp 
Enclosures 

cc: All Parties of Record (w/o enc.) 

PL, James D. Beasley 


